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DATE: April 16, 2020 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Walter Trierweiler, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Re: Docket No. 20200085-GU: Joint Petition for approval of territorial agreement 
in Sumter County by Peoples Gas System, the City of Leesburg, and South Sumter 
Gas Company. 

 
 
Please replace Document No. 01984-2020 Staff’s First Data Request filed on 4-15-2020 with the 
attached document, which should of been Staff’s Second Data Request.  Staff’s First Data 
Request was pulled in error when filing.  If there are any questions please email me 
wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us.  
 
Thank you.  

           WLT
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Andrew M. Brown, Esquire    STAFF’S SECOND DATA REQUEST 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen   via e-mail 
P.O. Box 1531 
Tampa, FL 33601 
ab@macfar.com 
 
Jon C. Moyle, Esquire 
Moyle Law Firm 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 

Re: Docket No. 20200085-GU: Joint Petition for approval of territorial agreement in 
Sumter County by Peoples Gas System, the City of Leesburg, and South Sumter Gas 
Company.  

Dear Mr. Brown and Mr. Moyle: 

By this letter, Commission staff request that Peoples Gas System (PGS) and City of Leesburg 
(Leesburg) provide responses to the following data requests. 

All Parties: (Joint response requested) 

1. Response 7 states that three additional customers/accounts (fire station, district building, 
and Village Gown) will be transferred to Peoples if the territorial agreement in the instant 
petition is approved. It appears that these three transfers are outside of Commission Order 
No. PSC-2020-0052-FOF-GU issued on February 11, 2020. Please explain why the joint 
petitioners are seeking approval of three additional transfers. 

2. Response 7 states that a customer notification letter dated April 1, 2020, was sent by 
Leesburg to its customers who will be transferred to Peoples. This letter does not provide 
information related to the differences in rates pursuant to Rule 25-7.0471, F.A.C. Since 
Peoples will be providing customer notification shortly as stated in response 7, please 
include information such as differences in rates (prior to transfer vs. after transfer) to the 
customers subject to the transfer and provide a copy of same to the Commission staff.  
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Please refer to the Territorial Agreement in the joint petition for the following questions: 
 

3. Please explain what the abbreviation terms VCL and COL represent as indicated in the 
legend of Exhibit A – Map showing the service territories of Peoples and Leesburg within 
Sumter County. 

4. Section 2.1(d) on page 4 of the territorial agreement, refers to an Exhibit B. If there is an 
Exhibit B, please file a copy of this exhibit in the docket file. 

5. Please explain what is referred to as “Villages Grown” on page 4 of the Territorial 
Agreement. 

6. Section 2.1 in Boundary Provisions lists eight customers ranging from residential to 
industrial that will be served by Peoples. It appears that these customers fall outside of 
Commission Order No. PSC-2020-0052-FOF-GU issued on February 11, 2020. Please 
discuss how these customers differ from the customers discussed in question 1 above. 

Please file all responses electronically no later than May 1, 2020, via the Commission’s website 
at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web Form. 
Please contact me at wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us.  if you have any questions. 

       Sincerely, 
 
       /s/ Walt Trierweiler 
 
       Walt Trierweiler 
       Senior Attorney 
 
WLT/lms 
 
 
cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
 Paula Brown (regdept@tecoenergy.com) 

Kandi Floyd (kfloyd@tecoenergy.com) 
Al Minner (al.minner@leesburgflorida.gov,citymanager@leesburgflorida.gov) 

 


